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Chapman, Michael

From: Patty Wagner [pwagner@ndow.org]

Sent:  Wednesday, April 30, 2003 2:09 PM

To: Mike Chapman

Cc: Terry Crawforth

Subject: Western States Cost to Hunt and Fish-Senate Finance Question

like:

lease find the spreadsheet (two separate worksheets) compiled by idaho Department of Fish and Game for
e Western Conservation Administrative Officers’ Association for the cost to hunt and fish. Please notice it

. not a comparison of license fees, since each state's requirements are so different; i.e., Nevada requires
o documents to hunt deer {(a general hunting license and a tag), where some states have a single
ocument called a deer license. The numbers reflected in the spreadsheet are an attempt to compare

pples to apples. Also attached is an explanation for the spreadsheet.

‘you have any questions, please give me a call.

atty Wagner
88-1510

EXHIBIT J Senate Committee on Finance

5/18/20 l
03 Date: 5/1?/03 Paae / of ?L /



The Western Conservation Administrative Officer's Association is comprised of
the administrative staff of the western state wildlife agencies. This spreadsheet
has been compiled by Idaho Department of Fish and Game for many years and
has been included in the annual association meeting support material.

Each state has different licensing requirements (licenses, tags, and/or stamps} to
hunt or fish. Therefore, this report reflects “the cost to hunt or fo fish." For
Nevada, the figures displayed include the license and any tags or stamps
necessary to hunt by species or to fish. For example:

Nevada Cost to Fish-Resident = $31 ($21 annual license + $10 trout stamp), or

Nevada Cost to Fish-Resident = $9 ($9 two-day short-term fishing permit}, or

Nevada Cost to Hunt-Resident = $62 for Deer ($24 license* + $25 deer tag + $10
application fee + $3 predator fee), or

Nevada Cost to Hunt-Resident = $142 for Elk ($24 license* + $100 elk tag + $10
application fee + $5 elk depredation fee + $3 predator fee).

* Only one hunting license is required if a person wishes to hunt muitiple species,
but the figures reflect as if this was the only species to be hunted.
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